
From:                                         Don Carr
Sent:                                           Monday, February 22, 2010 8:41 AM
To:                                               Shirley Standafer‐Pfister
Cc:                                               Phyllis Beaulieu; Richard Dwyer
Subject:                                     RE: Query‐Drilling Metres Allotment‐Chidliak Water Licence‐NWB‐2BE‐CHI0813
 
Hi Shirley,
 
As long as the water use limits are not exceeded by the additional drilling and all the terms and conditions of
the Licence are followed, an amendment or modification should not be necessary.
 
Don
 

From: Shirley Standafer-Pfister [mailto:shirley@pdiam.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 7:23 PM
To: dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Query-Drilling Metres Allotment-Chidliak Water Licence-NWB-2BE-CHI0813
 
Greetings, Don,
 

Peregrine will be mobilising two core drills this summer to the Chidliak property (NWB Type B Water Licence #2BE-
CHI0813), with the intention of drilling up to 8 000m.  A map of provisional land-based drillhole locations is attached.
 

As there is no meterage limit in Part F of Licence #2BE-CHI0813, do you believe that our announcing the intended
maximum drilling metres three months in advance is sufficient?  (The winter-spring drill programme, which is intended
between mid-March and early June 2010, will consist of approximately 4 000m; the provisional plan for this lake-
based drilling is already on file with your office.)
 

Best regards, and thank you for the opportunity to provide this information on the summer drilling programme.
 

-- ssp
 

Shirley Standafer‐Pfister |Manager – Regulatory and Environmental Affairs
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